MOHAMMED WASEEM

DRIVER CAT3



+971568226373



Waseemkhanjjj@gmail.com



Al satwa dubai

PROFILE

Customer-oriented Driver able to maintain thorough and accurate records and notes to keep management informed of delivery progress. Motivated driver with 12 years of progressive experience. Energetic self-starter and team builder. Navigates high-stress situations and achieves goals on time and under budget

SKILLS

- · Cargo handling
- · Responsible driving
- Route management
- · Manual transmission driving
- Dependable and reliable
- Time management skills
- Four-axle vehicles
- Order management

•

EXPERIENCE

DRIVER

Indigo Rent A car

2023 jan -

present

DRIVER

World health organisation

2019 -2022

TAXI DRIVER

CAREEM AND UBER

2016 - 2019

DRIVER

MOBICOM TELECOM KSA 2013 - 2016

EDUCATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL

Shipowner govt college

2009-2011

Languge

english

arabic

urdu

- Efficiently identified quickest routes, increasing daily pick-ups by 100%.
- Applied mathematical skills to determine fares and change.
- Received belongings from passengers and safely and securely stowed items and luggage.
- Monitored profitable nightlife, tourist and business locations to take advantage of business opportunities.
- Received continued positive customer reviews by demonstrating exceptional customer service.
- Kept vehicle serviced according to schedule, reducing mechanically-related downtime by 100%.
- Updated personal logs and business tracking documents accurately and according to schedule requirements.

•